From: Alex McLaren  
Sent: 15 October 2024 10:23
To: Christos Chrysanthou  
Cc: Ben Clayton  
Subject: RE: FAO Christos Chrysanthou - Planning Application 78837/APP/2024/1557

Morning Christos,

Apologies for not getting these to you sooner, the work took a little longer than anticipated once instructed.

Please find attached:
1. Amended application plans to include: existing and proposed parking layouts including 34 leased spaces; updated red line boundary to include additional parking area.
1. Swept path analyses demonstrating that delivery vehicles can enter and exit the site in a forward gear.

In terms of delivery details for the site, there is typically overnight delivery of parts on 2 vehicles 5 nights a week Tuesday – Saturday evenly distributed at about 70 crates per delivery. These items are then distributed these items with 35 vans starting at 4:30am - 8:30am and a second run between 11am-3pm to various delivery points of dealer network of AR IR and body shops within local and dedicated delivery area.

The building is under lease until 31st October 2029, details of which can be provided. Ben Clayton (copied in) is the lead on this project from the building supplier who can confirm this agreement if required. At the end of this period, the building will be disassembled and removed from the site as Stellantis will be relocating from the application site at this point. It is envisaged that any permission would be granted under this condition, which would further secure the removal of the building.

I trust that the information provided will be sufficient to provide reassurance. I’m happy to agree to another short EoT to provide a little more time to review this information and issue a decision.
Many thanks. 

	Alex McLaren
Planner
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